NAYLAND WITH WISSINGTON COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes from the Meeting held on 11th May 2011 in the Church Hall

1. The meeting was Chaired by Jenny Smith and there were 15 members present. Apologies were received from Iain Wright, Sylvia Bond, Will Hitchcock and Jill Badman. Welcome to Vicky Sargent who has joined the Executive Committee.

Jenny Smith chaired the meeting.

Minutes of the last minutes from 10th January were approved. Fred Bugg cleared the bonfire, but nobody from now on is allowed to dump anything else on. If we don't put notices up, he will not do it again. Fred Bugg will build the fire, be in charge and clear it himself, there is too much risk to himself and also, children play in the area.

Treasurer's Report

Period 1st Jan 2011 – 11th May 2011

INCOME:	Community Times Calendar Misc.		£1040.00 £325.00 £38.46
	MISC.	Total	£1403.46
Expenses:	Community Times Halls (Nov 5 th , Fayre, meet	in co)	£455.00 £90.50
	Misc.	ings)	£90.30 £20.00
	MISC.	Total	£20.00 £696.18
ASSETS	Current Account		£3187.86
	CCLA deposit		£13074.68
	Cash		£254.19
		Total	£16516.73
We hold £1,382.66 for First Response			
	C.C. Assets		£15,134.07
We have made the following commitments: £700.00 to Youth Club £1000.00 to Village Hall £3889.95 already committed to Festival £666.00 for 400 off Calendar print			
Unencumbered assets Community Council			£8,878.12

Going to suggest another community council meeting before the Festival to discuss the outstanding points – Wednesday 25th May is suggested to discuss the Festival community council meeting at 8pm.

Need a volunteer to be a signatory on the Community Council.

Village Calendar – 103 photographs submitted, only 22 entrants Hazel reported and it was suggested to make an album of these photographs, ask Treasurer to provide approximately £25 for an album to go on display at village events and be available to view/borrow from the Village Recorder. Sara said that it was suggested by the VHMC to exhibit the photographs in the bar area of the Village Hall. Wendy Sparrow will be including historic notes on village celebrations of royal occasions in the calendar as 2012 is a Jubilee year.

Roy Evans – has 25 years of service loyal – David said he is an avid book reader and wants to put £50 towards buying a special book together, Hazel will be in charge.

Quiz – Chris Hunt for the Bellringers asks are they any funds available in the Village Hall, Bryan said that legitimate funds are available.

Bonfire Night – Andrew Gowen happy to carry on and get the fireworks organised.

Christmas Family Fayre - Sunday 27^{th} November 12 - 2pm, we need somebody to lead on this, Alex Badman will take it on, Will will do the soup kitchen. Alex will speak to Steve Maguire, the previous lead and gain advice.

Noticeboard – needs to be repaired, Alex Badman will take it on, Bryan and Jenny Smith have the key, the door has dropped.

Publicity Person – for the Community Council, organising and distributing posters up, no takers yet.

Community Times – minutes to go to Lorraine. Deadline by the 20th May – lost 2 advertisers, but gained 6 advertisers.

Festival \publicity – meeting going on tonight about all the publicity, alongside that is going to be a timetable, leaflet available from the post office, and there is going to be a leaflet drop, advertised in the Community Times. There is a Facebook page and various posters are going to be produced, timings are on schedule.

SOCIETY REPORTS

RBL – David said they were busy with hospital runs, and still doing the medicine runs

Choir – Teresa said they had started last week on concert for the Festival – Nayland Choir go to the Opera – lots of well known tunes, they are strangely low on altos. The Quiz went very well - 15 teams in the end, everybody enjoyed it made $\pounds450$ for choir funds.

Youth Club – thank you for your cheque, numbers are very healthy getting more than two dozen youngsters coming from different schools, but living in the area. Adam White is our Youth Leader, one paid Youth Worker – one or two adult volunteers, always looking for volunteers.

HortSoc – Trevor said the daffodils planted in October had come up well and the Spring Show had proved very successful. At the AGM Colin Ramsell joined the committee and there was a fun quiz. The coach is full for our outing on 7 June to Merriments and Great Dixter gardens. The Morning Market is on 21st May. The summer garden party on 15 July, will celebrate the Society's 30th anniversary. Schedules for the Flower Show on 6th August are now available at local shops or from <u>www.naylandhortsoc.org.uk</u>.

Woodland Corner – Tricia said the Easter Holiday Club was very successful with 40 children attending over the week doing lots of different activities and was great fun. The cake stall was once again a success making \pounds 270. They are looking forward to the duck race. Tricia has put in a request for more ducks. Who is doing the duck race? David will ask Steve if he will clear the stream and put on the duck race.

Art Group – Colin said numbers are fairly stable and they have another tutorial booked. They break in late July. Fire Service – Karen – official opening well attended by county council dignitaries and fire staff, down on numbers to man the station, but holding a recruitment drive, Ben from the Butchers has joined us in the daytime, looking for further help. Want to put an article in the CT for lady fire-fighters. Concerns about the lighting, going to remove the two lamp columns and the lights in front of the station on the wall, they are going to be timed in the event of a call-out, Clare asked can they not be put on sensors, energy saving lightbulbs – under discussion to be resolved. Arranging some school visits, arranged to see Stoke next week all voluntarily, they will also attending the Church Fete.

Village Players are preparing the Go West theme for the Festival – quite good fun. The panto Fire and Ice, postponed until next year – Mary Moriarty is going to do a traditional panto – Dick Turpin, audition dates are Sunday 17^{th} July at 5pm and Wednesday, 20^{th} July at 8pm in the Church Hall.

Parish Council – looking for a representative for Community Council

Community Council – Jenny made the plea for a new chairman.

Conservation Society: There will be about 20 varied gardens participating in Open Gardens on 12th June with teas and home-made cakes in the Village Hall. On 21 June 'The Work of Suffolk Preservation Society' is the subject of a talk by Simon Cairns, Director of the Society.

Fundraising Committee: They are holding a Coffee Morning and stalls in aid of SARS (Suffolk Accident Rescue Service) on 18 June at Parker's, 43 Bear Street

Nayland Surgery: Vicky Sargent said changes were taking place at the surgery and she would report on a regular basis and agreed to submit surgery news to the CT.

Date of next meeting: An extraordinary meeting will be held on Wednesday 25 May at 8pm in the Church Hall to discuss the Village Festival. Date of next general meeting will be Monday 4th July, Church Hall, 8pm with Exec at 7.30pm.